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18th September, 200. 

Dear Mr. Farthing, 

Thank you for your letter dated 12th September, 2002. The meetihg that I herd at Fareham Potice 
station was arranged through t~iss Emity Yeats.. She was responsibte for catting the parties together, 
however, I have sent to you a-�~py, in ol~her correspondence, of what took ptace at that time, and I 
hope that this wit[ soon be in your possession. I note what you say about Dr. lord and Sister Hambtin. I 
have caused air the evidence in our possession to be submitted today to the Crown Prosecution Service. 
Subject to the outcome of this process, I wit[ be better ptaced to know if we are taking any further 
criminat action concerning this issue. Police have worked with other authorities, inctuding the Councit 
for Hearth Improvement, the Genera[ Medicat Council and the Director of Professiona[ Conduct - 
Nursing and/~ldwifery. 

_~~.a~y.~u~3d~r_.ass.L~t~r~(;;~.,.,ptease contact me. 
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